

Clerk File No. 308619

Clerk File No. 308619
Appointment of Michael McGinn as member, Bridging the Gap
Levy Oversight Committee, for a term of confirmation to
December 31, 2008.

The City of Seattle - Legis

Clerk File sponsored by:

Committee

Date Recommendation

4/10/07 Do Confir

Related Legislation File:

Date Introduced and Referred: 4-9-07	To: (committee): Transportation
Date Re-referred:	To: (committee):
Date Re-referred:	To: (committee):
Date of Final Action: 4/10/07	Disposition: confirmed

This file is complete and ready for present

Full Council

Date Decision

4/10/07 Confirmed

4-4-07
Date Filed with City Clerk

[Signature]
By

The City of Seattle - Legislative Department

Clerk File sponsored by: Jan Pezza

Committee Action:

Date	Recommendation	Vote
4/10/07	Do confirm	3-0 JD, JG, TR

This file is complete and ready for presentation to Full Council.


Full Council Action:

Date	Decision	Vote
4/16/07	Confirmed	9-0

with City Clerk

NOTICE: IF THE DOCUMENT IN THIS FRAME IS LESS CLEAR THAN THIS NOTICE IT IS DUE TO THE QUALITY OF THE DOCUMENT.

**City of Seattle
Notice of Appointment**

Name: Michael McGinn	<input type="checkbox"/> Executive Appointment <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Legislative Appointment <input type="checkbox"/> Agency Appointment <input type="checkbox"/> PDA Council <input type="checkbox"/> PDA Constituency
Position: Bridging the Gap Levy Oversight Committee	Date of Appointment: Confirmation
Authority (Ord., Res.): City of Seattle Ordinance 122232	Term of Office: From: Confirmation To: December 31, 2008
Comments: Nomination	
Authorizing Signature: 	Name and Title of Officer Making Appointments: Jan Drago, Chair Transportation Committee

Confirmed by the Following Vote at City Council

In Favor: 9	Against: 0	Date: 4/16/07
Attested by: Emilia M. Sanchez		Title: City Clerk Staff

NOTICE: IF THE DOCUMENT IN THIS FRAME IS LESS CLEAR THAN THIS NOTICE IT IS DUE TO THE QUALITY OF THE DOCUMENT.



**SEATTLE CITY COUNCIL
MEMO OF APPOINTMENT**

Name: Michael McGinn

**Residential
Neighborhood**

Greenwood

Zip Code

Business Address: N/A

Business Phone: 206-892-2131

Appointed to: Bridging the Gap Oversight Committee

Appointed by: Seattle City Council

Date Term Expires: 12/31/08

**Date Appointment
Submitted:** April 10, 2007

From: "Michael McGinn" <michael.mcgin@greatcity.org>
To: <krista.bunch@seattle.gov>
Date: 2/6/2007 12:00:34 PM
Subject: Bridging the Gap

Krista

I am interested in serving on the Bridging the Gap Citizens Advisory Committee. Attached is my resume. Having served on two Citizens Advisory Committees that led up to the ballot measure, and serving on the ballot measure steering committee, I have a strong interest in seeing this issue through to the completion of projects.

As I mentioned in the phone call, I also have an interest in serving on the advisory committee selected to oversee development of the Pedestrian Master Plan. As a neighborhood leader, I worked on successfully bringing new sidewalks to a portion of Greenwood, so I have considerable experience on pedestrian issues. Enhancing walkability is also a high priority of the Seattle Great City Initiative, a program of the Cascade Agenda.

Thank you.

Michael



MICHAEL PATRICK MCGINN

E-MAIL: michael.mcginn@greatcity.org

SUMMARY:

Michael McGinn, the founder of the Seattle Great City Initiative, has experience as a lawyer, an environmental advocate, and as a neighborhood leader. He has been frequently selected to represent neighborhood and environmental concerns on City of Seattle advisory boards and commissions.

EXPERIENCE:

Director, Seattle Great City Initiative, 2006 to present

Sierra Club Leader, 1995 - present

- Michael remains an active Sierra Club volunteer. He has been chair of the state chapter, and chair of its Political Committee, overseeing the Club's work on state and local issues. In Seattle, he advocated for the City to take a lead on reducing greenhouse gas emissions. He also serves on the Sierra Club's national "Cool Cities" committee, which is supporting a nationwide campaign to urge cities to lead on climate change issues. He has also served on its National Political Committee.

Neighborhood Leader, 1998 to present

- As President of the Greenwood Community Council until 2006, Michael worked on enhancing Greenwood for residents and business. He worked on a long term project with business owners, property owners, residents and city staff to develop a vision for mixed use redevelopment of the neighborhood business district. See

www.heartlandllc.com/greenwood.html.

Other projects include obtaining funding from the city and homeowners to build low cost alternative sidewalks in Greenwood; working with Sustainable Seattle and City Repair Seattle on streetscape improvements, and working with city agencies and the community on policies to protect Pipers Creek headwaters. He remains active with the community council, and the Northwest District Council

Attorney, 1993 -2006 — Stokes Lawrence P.S., Seattle, Washington

- Before starting the Seattle Great City Initiative, Michael was a partner at the law firm of Stokes Lawrence. He has trial and litigation experience representing businesses and individuals, including contract disputes, class actions, intellectual property, land use and environmental cases.

Graduate Student Leader, 1990-92

- During law school, Michael was employed as head of the University's graduate student association, where he successfully advocated for health benefits for TA's and RA's, protection of student housing, and other interests of graduate and professional students.

Federal and State Legislative Experience, 1983-87

- Prior to law school, Michael worked as a legislative assistant for a U.S. Congressman for three years, worked for one session as a

legislative liaison to the Oregon Legislature for Oregon's Insurance Commissioner

EDUCATION:

Michael obtained his law degree from the University of Washington School of Law in 1992. He received his Bachelor's degree, in Economics, from Williams College in 1982.

CITIZEN COMMISSIONS:

Because of his involvement in neighborhood and environmental issues, he has been asked to serve on a number of advisory committees in the City of Seattle including:

- Mayor's Green Ribbon Commission overseeing Seattle's goal of meeting Kyoto Protocol targets for reduction in global warming gases.
- Mayor's Urban Sustainability Advisory Panel, providing overall guidance on city environmental policy.
- Mayor's Advisory Committee tasked with rewriting Commercial Land Use Code in Seattle. (Also involved in discussions with DPD regarding Downtown Zoning Changes.)
- City Transportation Advisory Committee, which reviewed financing options for local street improvements.
- Citizen's Advisory Panel to recommend a ballot measure for Fall 2006 to finance local street improvement.
- Mayor's Restore Our Waters Committee, reviewing city policy affecting the health of creeks, lakes and Elliott Bay.
- Mayor Greg Nickels' Transition Team.
- DPD Director Hiring Committee.
- Chair, Hiring Committee for head of Department of Neighborhoods.

PRESENTATIONS:

Speaker at ULI Seattle - Higher Density Development: Myth and Fact, May 12, 2005. Presentation focused on obstacles to high quality urban growth.

Speaker at Urban Vitality Forum of the Urban Land Institute, July 2005. The panel featured leaders of local groups working to preserve green space and the environment by directing growth in urban areas. Speakers: Aaron Ostrom, Futurewise, Gene Duvernoy, Cascade Land Conservancy, Michael McGinn, Sierra Club.

Moderator *Creating Great Places*, a neighborhood forum featuring Ron Sher, Milenko Matanovic, Diane Sugimara and Jim Diers.

Seattle City Council Forum -- Neighborhood Parking Regulations, March 11, 2006
www.seattlechannel.org/videos/video.asp?ID=2160623

PRESS:

Nickels Is Pro-Neighborhood, THE STRANGER, May 12, 2005.
<http://cgi.thestranger.com/current/counter.html>.

Identity Crisis: Trying to find itself, Greenwood rides the tides of progress and pragmatism, THE SEATTLE TIMES, April 4, 2003.
<http://archives.seattletimes.nwsource.com/cgi-bin/texis.cgi/web/vortex/display?slug=pgreen06&date=20030404&query=mcginn>

Nickels wants to build 80 blocks of sidewalks, THE SEATTLE TIMES, September 10, 2002.
<http://archives.seattletimes.nwsource.com/cgi-bin/texis.cgi/web/vortex/display?slug=sidewalks10&date=20020910&query=mcginn>

Sections of Seattle still await sidewalks, THE SEATTLE TIMES, April 17, 2000.
<http://archives.seattletimes.nwsource.com/cgi-bin/texis.cgi/web/vortex/display?slug=4015881&date=20000417&query=mcginn>

Seattle Cools Down Global Warming, SEATTLE POST-INTELLIGENCER, Wednesday, March 22, 2006
http://seattlepi.nwsource.com/opinion/263794_city22.html

City Presses Bid to Cut Parking, SEATTLE POST-INTELLIGENCER, Saturday, April 29, 2006
http://seattlepi.nwsource.com/local/268483_parking29.html

NOTICE: IF THE DOCUMENT IN THIS FRAME IS LESS CLEAR THAN THIS NOTICE IT IS DUE TO THE QUALITY OF THE DOCUMENT.

Bridging The Gap Levy Oversight Committee

March 2007

Fifteen total Board members:

Five appointed by Mayor

Five appointed by City Council

One Bicycle Advisory Board Representative

One Freight and Mobility Advisory Board Representative

One Pedestrian Advisory Board Representative

One City Council member

One Director of Finance

Name	Date Appointed	Term Expires	Term Currently Serving	Appointing Authority	Position
Thao Tran	3/28/07	12/31/08	1 st	Mayor	Member
Charles Ayers	3/28/07	12/31/09	1 st	Mayor	Member
Christina O'Claire	3/28/07	12/31/09	1 st	Mayor	Member
Ann Martin	3/28/07	12/31/10	1 st	Mayor	Member
Lance Norton	3/28/07	12/31/10	1 st	Mayor	Member
Michael McGinn	4/4/07	12/31/08	1 st	Council	Member
Barbara Culp	4/4/07	12/31/09	1 st	Council	Member
Ref Lindmark	4/4/07	12/31/09	1 st	Council	Member
Darryl Smith	4/4/07	12/31/10	1 st	Council	Member
Betty Spieth	4/4/07	12/31/10	1 st	Council	Member
			1 st	Bicycle Advisory Board	
			1 st	Pedestrian Advisory Board	
			1 st	Freight and Mobility Advisory Board	
Jan Drago	NA	NA	NA	City Council Member	Member
Dwight Diveley	NA	NA	NA	Director of Finance	Member

Diversity Chart

	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)			
<u>Men</u>	<u>Women</u>	<u>Vacant</u>	<u>Minority</u>	<u>Asian</u>	<u>Black</u>	<u>Hispanic</u>	<u>Nat. Am</u>	<u>Other</u>
7	5	3	2	1	1	0	0	0